MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, JULY 18TH, 1927 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Morden

Alderman Anderson
Alderman Bridgman
Alderman Cartwright
Alderman Irwin
Alderman Townsley
Alderman White

The Minutes of regular meeting of Council, held July 4th, 1927, copies of which had previously been supplied each member of Council were taken as read and on motion of Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Cartwright, adopted.

The Minutes of Special meeting of Council, held July 11th, 1927, copies of which had previously been supplied each member of Council were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson, adopted.

The Minutes of Special meeting of Council, held July 13th, 1927, copies of which had previously been supplied each member of Council were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Townsley, adopted.

Correspondence was received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Lynn Valley Day Celebration Committee, thanking the Council for donation of Ferry tickets for transportation of band on June 25th.

Filed.\

From J.M. Cumming, District Cadet Officer, Esquimalt, thanking the Council and Ferry Superintendent for courtesies extended in connection with Cadet Camp at North Vancouver.

Filed.

From the Secretary, Ratepayers Association, stating that his organization ahs gone on record as recommending that the City Council take the necessary steps to bring our present fire Department and apparatus up to date, so as to be able to meet any emergency that may arise.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Ratepayers Association be advised that the Council is submitting a money Bylaw for Fire apparatus.

From the Secretary, North Shore Cricket Club, inviting the members of Council to attend Western Canada Cricket Championship games during Cricket week August 1st to 6th. Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above invitation be accepted and as many attend as possible.

From the manager Canadian Bank of Commerce, enclosing cheque for \$1,539.24 for taxes and requesting that the City consider giving them the City's banking business. Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From Colin F. Jackson, applying for permission to wreck and remove an old shack on Lot 5/61/549.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that this matter be referred to the Building Inspector with power to act.

From the City Engineer, recommending that resolution be passed authorizing payments to be made to the contractor for constructing concrete sidewalks on progress estimates as issued by the City Engineer.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to issue cheques payable to contractor for payments re construction of concrete sidewalks on progress estimates signed by the Engineer.

From the City Engineer re fire protection for the two grand stands in Mahon Park. This would require construction of 900 feet of watermain together with two hydrants. Cost \$750.00.

Referred to the Parks Committee to report.

From the City Engineer, recommending that attached list of roads be treated with asphalt surfacing (List supplied each member of Council) 30,800 square yards at estimated cost of 10 cents per square yard \$3,080.00.

Alderman Bridgman suggested that a small piece of Keith Road East from Lynn Valley car line be added to list.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above piece of work be added to the list and the work of resurfacing referred to the Board of Works to take action when the weather is favourable.

From the City Engineer, reporting that it will cost \$800.00 to grade and prepare surface of new Bowling Green, also to divert drain will cost \$600.00 for 250 feet of vitrified or concrete pipe.

Referred to the Parks Committee for a recommendation.

From the Secretary, Union of B.C. Municipalities, requesting statement re 70 cents per day charge under Hospital Act, also showing increase in payments made by the Municipalities since this charge went into effect. This to be for information of the Union of B.C. Municipalities in Convention.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman in Convention.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the information required by the Union of B.C. Municipalities be furnished.

From F.M. and Helen A. Bressey, requesting to exchange Lot 19 and E $\frac{1}{2}$ 20/201a/544 owned by City for Lot 6 and W $\frac{1}{2}$ 7 owned by them.

Referred to the Parks Committee for report.

From Annie and J.R. Shannon, applying for water hydrant on or near corner of Moody and 21st Street, also asking that no further water permits be granted in that locality until they can have a sufficient supply for use.

Referred to the Water Committee to investigate and bring in recommendation.

From the B.C. Fire Underwriters Association, asking a reply to the following question: "Whether or not your City Council permits the Fire Department to respond to and fight fires immediately outside the City limits and in particular within 500 feet of City hydrants".

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that his matter be referred to the Fire and Light Committee to take up with the District council on Wednesday evening.

From the Deputy Minister of Finance, enclosing cheque for \$8,690.32 being amount due on distribution of one-third of annual fee collected under Motor Vehicle Act. Acknowledge and file.

From the City Auditor re poll tax, sating that in his opinion no relief can be given under the Act as it stands, also stating that the City Solicitor concurs in his opinion.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Committee of the Whole, stating that the B.C. Mills Timber and Trading Company desired some slight alterations in the agreement re low level road and that he had same for consideration of the Council this evening.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the City Solicitor, suggesting that the City enter into agreement with the Harbour Board granting them permission to open the Esplanade and use tunnel there under. Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the City Solicitor, suggesting that the Council consider the advisability of closing Esplanade during the construction of tunnel.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

Petition signed by Mary E. Stevens and 10 others, complaining of smoke nuisance from smokestack of Burrard Laundry corner 3rd and St. David's, was read.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the above petition be referred to the Engineer to investigate and bring in recommendation.

From the City Clerk, reminding the Council to appoint a member on the Board of Appeal re Town Planning.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the matter of appointing one person to represent the Council on the Board of Appeal be left to His Worship the Mayor.

From the Fire Chief, Vancouver, advising of the Conventions of the Pacific Coast Association of Fire Chiefs and International Association of Fire Chiefs, at Portland on August 4th and requesting that Chief Murphy represent the City at this Convention. Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that Chief Murphy be appointed to represent the City at the Fire Chief's Conventions in Portland, commencing August 4th.

From the City Collector, being cash statement for month of June and period ended June 30th 1927.

Filed.

From the Secretary, Board of School Trustees, requesting that the City cut grass on the several school grounds and oil surface of driveways at Queen Mary School, cost to be charged to School Board.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the above request be referred to the Board of Works with power to act.

From the City Solicitor, wishing to know if under the Trades License Bylaw a company from Vancouver can deliver goods in North Vancouver without a license providing no load is picked up to take back, this being the practise in Vancouver for North Vancouver companies.

Referred to the Solicitor to bring in a recommendation.

From C.R. Lane, enclosing the following applications for permission to operate automobiles for hire in the City:

G.O. Webster

J.O. Webster

North Vancouver Cartage Company

John A. Craig

F.E. Weese

Arthur Curry

Wm. Wills

Wills, Hicks & Schulz (Dollarton Stage)

J.R. Hicks

E.C. Schulz

R.O'Hara & P.A. Soday (4)

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that subject to the O.K. of the Chief of Police, that these licenses be issued.

From the Canadian National Safety League, inviting Mayor Morden or a representative to attend a complimentary dinner in the Hotel Vancouver on July 22nd at 7 p.m. for the purpose of organizing a B.C. Branch of the Canadian National Safety League.

The Mayor stated he could not attend and wished the Council to appoint a representative.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that Alderman Bridgman represent the Mayor at this Dinner.

Under inquiries, Alderman Townsley inquired how the Anderson family is getting along. Mr. Wright, Relief Officer, stated Mr. Anderson was working 10 days ago.

The Mayor inquired re retaining wall in front of Burrard Dry Dock Company's property, to which the Engineer replied.

Tenders were received from the North Shore Press and Shoemaker, McLean & Veitch for supplying 1000 Trades License forms.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the tender of Shoemaker, McLean and Veitch in the amount of \$5.80 be accepted, their tender being the lowest.

Tenders were received from North Shore Press and Shoemaker, McLean and Veitch for supplying 1000 copies of Trades License Bylaw.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the tender of North Shore Pres be accepted for printing Trades License Bylaw.

Reports and recommendations by the Finance, School, Police, Ferry, Board of Works, Waterworks, Fire and Light, Parks and Health Committees, on due accounts were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts to the amounts following:

Finance	\$1080.57	
	841.87	\$1,922.44
School		\$12,147.85
Police		\$635.29
Ferry	\$431.21	
•	<u>2752.40</u>	\$3,183.61
Board of Works	\$1181.10	
	3074.21	
	<u>622.97</u>	\$4,878.28
Waterworks	\$3138.42	
	<u>1032.08</u>	\$4,170.50
Fire and Light		\$2,384.92
Parks	\$969.49	
	<u>533.43</u>	\$1,502.92
Health	\$133.13	
	<u>626.15</u>	\$759.28

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Ferry Committee be adopted:

The Superintendent submitted report that a section of planking on passenger exit on the Vancouver side is in poor shape, suggesting renewing at price of \$100.00. RECOMMEND that this work be done.

Letter was read from James Osborne, Watchman at Ferry wharf, requesting two weeks holidays with pay.

RECOMMEND that this matter be left in the hands of the Chairman to report at next meeting.

RECOMMEND that the cost of fencing at Vancouver wharf be charged to Capital account.

Alderman Townsley stated that passengers were commenting favourably on the condition of the Vancouver wharf.

The Mayor suggested that a lighter colour be used on the base of the boats. RECOMMEND that this matter be referred to the Ferry Committee and Superintendent for report.

The Chairman reported that Mate Walker while relieving one of the Captains had collided with one of the leads, doing damage to the extent of approximately \$200.00; the Ferry Committee had met and gone in to the matter and recommended that Mate Walker have more practise in steering.

RECOMMEND that the above action of the Committee be endorsed.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Finance Committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the Clerk be instructed to put in new system for Voters List (Card Index), price not to exceed \$275.00 complete.

The old Beasley House, corner 14th and Lonsdale.

The Treasurer reported t hat this house is now vacant and that he had received from L.L. Dickinson, late tenant, %6.00 and receipted bill for \$2.00 in payment of rent.

RECOMMEND that his be accepted in payment of rent.

RECOMMEND that the Building Inspector and Assessor report on condition of this property.

The Treasurer also reported that there is fruit and vegetable sin the garden at this Beasley House.

This matter was referred to the Relief Officer.

Re relief for Mrs. Greenstreet, re taxes.

RECOMMEND that S.V. Ware be advised that the City will pay from Relief A/® penalty addition plus interest on 1925 taxes, providing e pays the actual tax.

Re relief for Mrs. Calli and Mrs. Carafolo – taxes.

RECOMMEND that these parties be advised that the City cannot see its way clear to pay taxes.

Re taxes on Crown lands leased or sold.

Copy of the Solicitor's opinion was mailed to each member of the Council but the Chairman was of opinion that the Council should stay behind its resolution.

The Royal Financial Corporation offered for sinking fund account £600. City of North Vancouver 4 ½% bonds due September 1st, 1931 at 97.61 yielding 5.10%. RECOMMEND that this offer be accepted.

Other offers were received from the Royal Financial Corporation which were not entertained by the Committee.

Mr. Elias interviewed the Committee on behalf of the Maytag Company Ltd., re license fee of \$100.00 per year for selling washing machines.

After some discussion Mr. Elias was advised that this matter is governed by Bylaw and the Council could not give any relief in the meantime.

RECOMMEND that Mr. Worthington be advised to take out his dairy license in the District.

The License Inspector reported that there is some confusion with reference to the licensing of Wood dealers in the City and District.

RECOMMEND that this matter be referred to the Solicitors for the City and District and that the License inspector take the matter up with the License Inspector of the District and report back.

The Treasurer reported having received from J.S. Rogers, 13th Street bill for \$25.00 receipted by the British Columbia Electric Railway Company re pole. RECOMMEND that upon receipt for receipted bill for \$50.00 that Mr. Rogers be credited with \$25.00 to his account.

The Treasurer submitted Committee expenditures for six months ending June 30th, explaining that this did not include the accounts for June which are being passed tonight.

RECOMMEND that the Treasurer furnish each Alderman with the amount of accounts to be added to this statement.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Fire and Light Committee be adopted:

Reports on the condition of the Webb Fire truck were read from:

Vancouver Fire Department mechanic

North Shore Motors mechanic

North Vancouver City Fire Department mechanic

After considerable discussion it was recommended that this Committee recommend to the Council that a Bylaw for \$15,000.00 be prepared to be submitted to the Ratepayers, to cover fire apparatus.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Board of Works Committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND that the application of O.G. Kinnie of 4th Street East be granted, to have the ditches cleaned out and street intersection improved at the corner of 4th Street and St. George's.

RECOMMEND that application of Archie McGhee be granted to have a threeplank crossing constructed across the boulevard from the roadway to the lot lien in front of Lot 16/6/265.

RECOMMEND that the application of the Ratepayers Association to have the ditch on Jones Avenue at Mahon Park covered in, be laid over for the present, as this question involves the construction of a storm water drain to take care of the surface water in this vicinity.

RECOMMEND that the application of A. Egley of 332-10th Street East, be granted to have the lane opened up at the rear of Lot 16/45A/550.

RECOMMEND that application of C. Brown of 250-14th Street East be granted to have the sidewalk repaired in that block.

RECOMMEND that the request of Mrs. W. wood of $241 - 23^{rd}$ Street West beg ranted, to have the lane opened up at the rear of said property, at an estimated cost of \$150.00.

RECOMMEND that the application of R. Nelson of 252 – 26th Street West to have the water diverted along the North side of 27th Street across Mahon Avenue instead of crossing 7th Street to the South side, be not entertained, as the water is now flowing in the natural watercourse.

RECOMMEND that the application of J. Fike of 636 Moody Avenue, be granted to have the crossing transferred to the lane at rear for said property, and a culvert installed to give access to the lane.

Letter was read from F.R. Mulford and two others drawing attention to bad condition of 12th Street between Queensbury and Sutherland Avenues. RECOMMEND that the matter of gravelling 8th, 10th and 12th Streets in this neighbourhood be referred to the Engineer with power to act.

Attention was drawn to the condition of planking between the British Columbia Electric Railway Company tracks at 3rd and Mahon.

RECOMMEND that the City Engineer be empowered to take up with the British Columbia Electric Railway Company, the matter of keeping the crossings in order.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer be given power to act in calling for tenders for Low Level road when arrangements are completed with the Harbour Board, tenders to be in by August 1st and work completed not later than October 15th.

RECOMMEND that work be proceeded with on sewer Keith Road and Ridgeway Avenue.

RECOMMEND that the Engineer take charge of letter contract for surfacing that portion of Sutherland Avenue from 20th to the City boundary on Lynn Valley Road, and that the District be requested to have the District Superintendent take care of Sutherland Avenue grading from Keith Road to 11th.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the following report of the Parks Committee be adopted:

The Chairman reported that Thomas G. Jenkins had been given charge of Heywood Park Auto Camp as Caretaker, he to return 10% of all camp rentals to the City and to be responsible for the proper conduct of the camp.

The Chairman further stated that he intended giving him some assistance to start with, in putting the grounds in order.

RECOMMEND that the action of the Chairman be confirmed and that the Engineer provide two men to clean up the grounds.

RECOMMEND that the appointment of the Caretaker at Mahon Park be extended one month (August).

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Fire Chief and Building Inspector submit report on fire escapes on buildings in the City.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the congratulations of the Council be conveyed to the members of Council who had won the cup in the Annual Inter-Municipal Shooting competition.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the cup be insured and placed in the cabinet which has already been authorized to be

provided for the purpose of keeping trophies won by, or placed in the custody of, the Council.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the thanks of this Council be extended to the Scenic Highway Gun Club for the courtesies extended at the annual inter-Municipal shoot on July 16th.

Alderman Irwin, Captain and other members of the team, each spoke briefly upon being called on by the Mayor.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Solicitor prepare a Money Bylaw to take care of approximately \$15,000.00 for fire apparatus, said Bylaw to be submitted to the Ratepayers.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1927 No. 81" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 866.

Voting for: Aldermen Anderson, Bridgman, Cartwright, Irwin, Townsley, White and Mayor Morden.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Laundry Bylaw Amendment Bylaw Number 1, 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the above Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 867.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street (East-Lonsdale to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 868.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street – South (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 869.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street – North (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 870.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street – South (St. George's to St. David's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 871.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street – South (Lonsdale to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 872.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street-North (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 873.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fifteenth Street – North (Mahon to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 874.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-third Street – North (Lonsdale to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 875.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Lonsdale Avenue – West (Third to Eight) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 876.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Third Street – North (St. George's to St. David's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Construction Bylaw 1927" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the said Bylaw as read and reconsidered, be now finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 877.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw 1923, Amendment Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw. Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw 1923, Amendment Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw 1923, Amendment Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Street Traffic Bylaw 1923, Amendment Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that this Council do now proceed to resolve itself into Committee of the Whole.

Alderman White was appointed Chairman.

IN COMMITTEE

IN COUNCIL

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report of the Committee of the Whole be adopted.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the meeting adjourn.

Whereupon the meeting adjourned.

Signed: G.H. Morden, Mayor